

From: Timothy Gleason

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 25, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0378-EX-PL-2008

Message:

We have currently obtained the coordination for the frequencies being applied for in this application, from the Southwest Region FAA. Mr. Gleason is still awaiting a response from the Northwest Mountain region. The following is the response from the Southwest Region Offices:

Here are the coordination numbers for frequencies (1358.25 and 1380.25 MHz):

NG T080496.....1358.25 MHz

NG T080497.....1380.25 MHz

Thanks,

Vu Pham
Comm/Spectrum Spt Ctr - WSA
Spectrum Engineering
425-227-2480
vu.pham@faa.gov

We will send the final NGT numbers as soon as we receive them from the FAA.